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ASSASSINATION OF Presipent Kennepy 
200 Maryland Ave. N.E. 

J. Edgar Hoover, Director 
Federal Bureau of Investigation Department of Justice 
Washington, D. ¢, 

Dear Mr. Hoover: 

While I Pecognize that it is not the usual Practice of the kad 
Bureau to Single out individual OPOIT LW sonneetion with the services 7 
performed for any SovernmentnrL book, think At only proper in this 
case for the Commission to thank 4 dotho Federal Bureau of Trivesti- 

Commission made throughout this LureLve-morih period. Ho wag always 
generously cooperative and often OF speeia! assistance in he Lping 
us to get some investigations completed within Speelal time “its, 

On Lyndal LL, Shaneyfeli:, R ope leo J. Gauthier, 
Sebastian F, Latona, Cortlandt Cunningham, Rank u, 2tombaugh, and 
James C, Cadigan, wo depended for technics? ine rtcion and testimony 
which was furnished to the Comm i O hest skill ana deserved 

LSSion wihh aatons and received the full confidence Of ail who worked with what 
they supplied. The exhaustive demands wpe Gordon Shanklin and his 
staff became legend at the Commicsion, bub the help received Crom 
all of them was without limit and & major “ontribution to the investi- 
@ation. fT would also like CO commend to vent the following agents 
who were of 6reat assistance to US? Wilidam ines, Richard Rogge, 
Robert F, Lenihan, John Stokes, and WiLL deen Rranican, 
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&ation for the very special contri mado people to the investigation of the Besasstnuakhion of President John Rr, i 
Kennedy. Al Belmont was especially helpful in his many eects of “ 
cooperation and his 6eneral supervision of the investigetive work of 5 
the Federal Bureau of Investigation for tha Commission. Tf wish vou a 
to know how much we appreciated the aia “il assistance of James R, 
Malley in handling the various investig we requests that the 
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2 In addition, there were the lonz reports compiled by Agents 

gemberling, Clements and De Brucys to which the Commission constantly 

jvreferred in its efforts to try to develop the truth regarding the 

| entare matter. 
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ALL of these ugents deserve s 

there are others who made a Like 

they have not been included 

of them. 
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Asain Let me say how mich t 

working with the Commission sappres 

activities of the Federal Duress oF 

their work. 

With kindest regards, I am 


